Trupti Dalvi

From: Suraj Kumbhar

Sent: 19 September 2024 18:11

To: Sitaram Mistry; Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Lalit Kumar Chetry; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp; Santanu Deka; Stephen P; Sonali Dhadve; Jatin Jain; Atul Chandyal; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Deepak Roy; Akshay Sharma; Ameet.Koomar; Murchana Devi; Urmila Jadhav; QUICK COOLING SOLUTIONS; Nimisha Jadhav; Shama Nair
Subject: RE: FW: FW: Providing service towards supply and Installation of HVAC system at DOMINOS Outlet at Guwahati Airport.

Attachments: GHY AIRPORT (CREDIT NOTE)_20240919_0001.pdf; Re: FW: FW: Providing service towards supply and Installation of HVAC system at DOMINOS Outlet at Guwahati Airport.; Ghy internatinal.pdf

Hi Trupti,

Please process attached invoice- upload in Safal for approvals..

Regards,
Suraj Kumbhar

From: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 19 September 2024 18:02

To: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Lalit Kumar Chetry <Lalitkumar.Chetry@adani.com>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Santanu Deka <purchase.gial2@adani.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Jatin Jain
<Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Atul Chandyal <chandyal.atul@adani.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Deepak Roy <deepak.roy@daikinindia.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ameet.Koomar
<Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; QUICK COOLING SOLUTIONS <quickcoolingsolution@gmail.com>; Trupti Dalvi
<trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: FW: FW: Providing service towards supply and Installation of HVAC system at DOMINOS Outlet at Guwahati Airport.

Dear Suraj,

OK to proceed.

Thanks & Regards,
Sitaram Mistry

Get Outlook for Android

From: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 5:45:57 PM

To: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Lalit Kumar Chetry <LalitKkumar.Chetry@adani.com>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Santanu Deka <purchase.gial2@adani.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Jatin Jain
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

Dear Sitaram,

As discussed, Please check and approve attached invoice with Credit note to process of Quick Cooling Solution vendor for installation of HVAC work- Domino’s outlet at Guwahati.

Regards,
Suraj Kumbhar



From: QUICK COOLING SOLUTIONS <quickcoolingsolution@gmail.com>

Sent: 19 September 2024 15:32

To: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Lalit Kumar Chetry <LalitKkumar.Chetry@adani.com>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Santanu Deka <purchase.gial2@adani.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Sitaram Mistry
<sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Atul Chandyal <chandyal.atul@adani.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Deepak Roy <deepak.roy@daikinindia.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ameet.Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: FW: FW: Providing service towards supply and Installation of HVAC system at DOMINOS Outlet at Guwahati Airport.

You don't often get email from quickcoolingsolution@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Suraj jee

Pls find the attached credit note.

On Wed, Sep 18, 2024 at 6:25 PM Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:
Hi Sanjib ji,

As discussed on the call, we completed the freight work with another vendor due to time constraints, which is included in your invoice. So please provide a credit note of 3,000 to process the attached invoice.

Regards,
Suraj Kumbhar

From: QUICK COOLING SOLUTIONS <quickcoolingsolution@gmail.com>

Sent: 13 September 2024 18:26

To: Deepak Roy <deepak.roy@daikinindia.com>

Cc: Lalit Kumar Chetry <LalitKkumar.Chetry@adani.com>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Santanu Deka <purchase.gial2@adani.com>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram
Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Atul Chandyal <chandyal.atul@adani.com>; Joydeep Sinha <joydeeps.sinha@adani.com>

Subject: Re: FW: FW: Providing service towards supply and Installation of HVAC system at DOMINOS Outlet at Guwahati Airport.

Some people who received this message don't often get email from quickcoolingsolution@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Deepak Jee,

Still payment not received ,, Pls look into this .. Pending from Feb 24

On Tue, Mar 12, 2024 at 5:53 PM Deepak Roy <deepak.roy@daikinindia.com> wrote:
Dear Stephen Ji,

Kindly do the needful and arrange payment on priority as pending since long now and no one is reverting on this.

Dear Lalit Ji — Kindly look into this as payment should be release on timely basis for completed work.

Warm regards,

Deepak Roy — Key Accounts - Gujarat

Daikin Air-conditioning India Pvt. Ltd.

1001, 10*" Floor, A-Wing, Commerce House — 5, Beside Vodafone House,
Corporate Road, Prahladnagar, Off S. G. Highway, Ahmedabad — 380051



M +91 7043984060| W daikinindia.com

" DAIKIN

From: QUICK COOLING SOLUTIONS <quickcoolingsolution@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 5:35 PM

To: Lalit Kumar Chetry <LalitKkumar.Chetry@adani.com>

Cc: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepak Roy <deepak.roy@daikinindia.com>; Santanu Deka <purchase.gial2@adani.com>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>;
Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Atul Chandyal <chandyal.atul@adani.com>

Subject: Re: FW: FW: Providing service towards supply and Installation of HVAC system at DOMINOS Outlet at Guwahati Airport.

** External Email. This message came from the outside. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe. **

Dear Sir,

Still not get any revert from your side.. Also Amol ji not responding ph call

On Fri, Mar 1, 2024 at 12:09 PM QUICK COOLING SOLUTIONS <quickcoolingsolution@gmail.com> wrote:

Dear Amol Ji,,

We have tired to calling you but not getting your line.. Pls revert back us about payment ..

On Thu, Feb 29, 2024 at 1:59 PM Lalit Kumar Chetry <LalitKumar.Chetry(@adani.com> wrote:

Dear Amol ji,

Please respond and confirm the vendor for payment status.

Thanks & Regards

Lalit Kumar Chetry

Assistant Manager - Techno Commercial

Guwabhati International Airport Limited,

Guwahati, Assam, India.

Mob +91-7045222399 | Email id: lalitkumar.chetry@adani.com www.adani.com
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From: QUICK COOLING SOLUTIONS <quickcoolingsolution@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 1:56 PM

To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Cc: Lalit Kumar Chetry <LalitKkumar.Chetry@adani.com>; Deepak Roy <deepak.roy@daikinindia.com>; Santanu Deka <purchase.gial2@adani.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve @k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: FW: FW: Providing service towards supply and Installation of HVAC system at DOMINOS Outlet at Guwahati Airport.

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*



Dear Mr. lalit Ji,

Still not get any revert from your side..

On Wed, Feb 21, 2024 at 4:33 PM QUICK COOLING SOLUTIONS <quickcoolingsolution@gmail.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,

Pls update the current payment status.

On Thu, Feb 15, 2024 at 6:05 PM QUICK COOLING SOLUTIONS <quickcoolingsolution@gmail.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,

Pls update the payment status ..

On Sat, Jan 13, 2024 at 6:43 PM QUICK COOLING SOLUTIONS <quickcoolingsolution@gmail.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,

Pls find the attached invoice.

On Mon, Dec 11, 2023 at 1:57 PM Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote:

Dear Sir

Please find below UTR details.

09-12-2023 | QUICK COOLING SOLUTIONS | FCM-2312097C31JJ | 1,73,350.98 | DR |

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil

From: QUICK COOLING SOLUTIONS <quickcoolingsolution@gmail.com>

Sent: 11 December 2023 13:28

To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Cc: Lalit Kumar Chetry <LalitKkumar.Chetry@adani.com>; Deepak Roy <deepak.roy@daikinindia.com>; Santanu Deka <PURCHASE.GIAL2 @adani.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Fwd: FW: FW: Providing service towards supply and Installation of HVAC system at DOMINOS Outlet at Guwahati Airport.

Dear sir,

Our terms and conditions after payment recept was clearly mentioned before.As per discussion it was clear that payment was processed on friday we will confirm receipt payment and parts
requirement has been already been done.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: QUICK COOLING SOLUTIONS <quickcoolingsolution@gmail.com>

Date: Tue, Nov 28, 2023 at 6:59 PM

Subject: Re: FW: FW: Providing service towards supply and Installation of HVAC system at DOMINOS Outlet at Guwahati Airport.




To: Santanu Deka <purchase.gial2(@adani.com>
Cc: Lalit Kumar Chetry <LalitKumar.Chetry@adani.com>

Dear Sir,

1. Payment terms:

A) Lowside work.

80% advance with work order.
10% against completion

10% against commissioning

2. Delivery and work schedule
A) Fresh air system and exhaust system - Deliver Within 3weeks after indent/ Payment
B) Low side work- 2 weeks after arrival of all equipment

On Mon, Nov 27, 2023 at 4:03 PM QUICK COOLING SOLUTIONS <quickcoolingsolution@gmail.com> wrote:

Dear Sir.

Pls fins the attached revised estimate..

On Mon, Nov 27, 2023 at 2:55 PM Santanu Deka <purchase.gial2@adani.com> wrote:

Dear Sir

Sharing with you the ARC Copy for DAIKIN make Air Conditioners and also the screenshot for your reference.



adani

Low side cost:
e P “::h“? Ductable | Ductable | Ductable 11 | Ductable
uom (in (in INR) Standing TR 5.5 TR BSTR TR 175 TR
INR) (in INR) (in INR) (in INR) | (in INR) (in INR) (in INR)
Installation Omie | 1600 | 2700 2700 3500 5500 8500 11000 15000
Insulated Per
Co Pipe RML 8S0 950 950 extra at actual based on sizing
g:::mﬂ P :;rt 130 extra at actual based on sizing, site requirements
PVC Drain Pipe Per e )
25 mm RML 120 extra at actual based on sizing, site requirements
MS Stand - L Per
Unit 750 1350 1350 NA NA MA MNA MA
MS Platform - As per size and site conditions, at actual
Refrigerant per Kg | 1200 1200 1200 1200 1200 1200 1200 1200

GST shall be paid at actuals.

For all Adani group businesses & its respective plant locations (except below):
+ G5T shall be extra as applicable.
» G5T shall be extra as applicable for Godda power project outside plant boundary.

For Port (Mundra SEZ Location) and Godda power project:
+  GS5T shall be Zero rated.
¢ G5T shall be Zero rated for supplies within plant boundary.

TCS TAX - Tax Collected at Source (TCS) shall be as per the latest circular issued by Central Board of
Direct Taxes (CBDT) & the applicable rate shall be levied. It may be noted that in case if the buyer fails to provide
PAM or Aadhar no., the TCS would be applicable at a higher rate as per notification from time to time.

Please check and quote your rate on an urgent basis.
Regards

Santanu Deka

Guwahati Airport

8638421196

From: QUICK COOLING SOLUTIONS <quickcoolingsolution@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 2:18 PM

To: Santanu Deka <purchase.gial2@adani.com>

Cec: Lalit Kumar Chetry <LalitKumar.Chetry@adani.com>

Subject: Re: FW: Providing service towards supply and Installation of HVAC system at DOMINOS Outlet at Guwahati Airport.

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*
Dear Sir,

Pls find the attached revised quotation

On Mon, Nov 27, 2023 at 11:45 AM Santanu Deka <purchase.gial2@adani.com> wrote:

Dear Sir

Please revised your quotation and send us your best non-negotiable rate so that we can proceed further.

Regards
Santanu Deka



Guwabhati Airport
8638421196

From: QUICK COOLING SOLUTIONS <quickcoolingsolution@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 10:41 AM

To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Cec: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; jubin.t <jubin.t@daikinindia.com>; Deepak Roy <deepak.roy(@daikinindia.com>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>
Subject: Re: Providing service towards supply and Installation of HVAC system at DOMINOS Outlet at Guwahati Airport.

Dear sir,
Please find the attached cancel cheque along with revised estimate.

On Thu, Nov 2, 2023 at 7:07 PM Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote:
Hi,

Please send cancelled cheque with company name printed on it.

Get Outlook for i0S

From: QUICK COOLING SOLUTIONS <quickcoolingsolution@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 11:06:56 AM

To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Cec: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; jubin t <jubin.t@daikinindia.com>; Deepak Roy <deepak.roy@daikinindia.com>

Subject: Re: FW: FW: Providing service towards supply and Installation of HVAC system at DOMINOS Outlet at Guwahati Airport.

Dear sir,
Please find the attached details.

On Thu, Oct 26, 2023 at 4:16 PM Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote:

Dear Prasenjit Ji,

Awaiting vendor form & documents, Kindly send the same ASAP.

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil

+91 98208 36480

From: QUICK COOLING SOLUTIONS <quickcoolingsolution@gmail.com>

Sent: 25 October 2023 12:14

To: Deepak Roy <deepak.roy@daikinindia.com>

Cec: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; jubin t <jubin.t@daikinindia.com>

Subject: Re: FW: FW: Providing service towards supply and Installation of HVAC system at DOMINOS Outlet at Guwahati Airport.
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Dear sir,

received information,we will share all details by eod.

On Mon, Oct 23, 2023 at 1:49 PM Deepak Roy <deepak.roy@daikinindia.com> wrote:

Dear Prasenjit Ji,
Kindly arrange to share complete vendor registration form along with required supporting documents duly signed & stamped for Guwahati attached low side duct work for Domino outlet.

please send back a copy of the enclosed form “Duly filled, signed & stamped “ along with the below requested documents to proceed further with the vendor registration.

1)  Copy of PAN Card

2)  Copy of GST registration certificate < if not registered, declaration on company letterhead with stamp & seal>
3)  Copy of cancelled cheque

4)  Copy of Udyam MSME Certificate (If not Applicable, please specify accordingly)

5)  Copy of CIN certificate(mention accordingly Applicable or not)

Sarvesh Patil — Contact Person

+91 98208 36480

Warm regards,

Deepak Roy — Key Accounts - Gujarat

Daikin Air-conditioning India Pvt. Ltd.

1001, 10" Floor, A-Wing, Commerce House — 5, Beside Vodafone House,
Corporate Road, Prahladnagar, Off S. G. Highway, Ahmedabad — 380051

M +91 7043984060 W daikinindia.com

" DAIKIN




From: QUICK COOLING SOLUTIONS <quickcoolingsolution@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 12:42 PM

To: Lalit Kumar Chetry <LalitKumar.Chetry@adani.com>; PURCHASE.GIAL2@adani.com

Cec: Deepak Roy <deepak.roy@daikinindia.com>; Atul Chandyal <chandyal.atul@adani.com>; Jonmoni Sarma <Jonmoni.Sarma(@adani.com>; jubin t <jubin.t@daikinindia.com>; satish kondeti
<satish.kondeti@daikinindia.com>; Dhrubajyoti T <dhrubajyoti.t@daikinindia.com>

Subject: Re: FW: Providing service towards supply and Installation of HVAC system at DOMINOS Outlet at Guwahati Airport.

** External Email. This message came from the outside. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe. **
Dear sir,

Please find the attached estimate copy.

Virus-free.www.avast.com

On Wed, Oct 4, 2023 at 11:18 AM QUICK COOLING SOLUTIONS <quickcoolingsolution@gmail.com> wrote:

Dear sir,

We would like to update that our team will visit site by tomorrow,and we are forwarding details for entry pass.

On Tue, Oct 3, 2023 at 3:07 PM Lalit Kumar Chetry <LalitKumar.Chetry@adani.com> wrote:

Dear All,

Please share the Contact detail of the person to be visit with Scan copy of Aadhar to issue terminal Pass .

Regards
Lalit Chetry

7045222300

From: QUICK COOLING SOLUTIONS <quickcoolingsolution@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 3:01 PM

To: Deepak Roy <deepak.roy@daikinindia.com>

Cec: Lalit Kumar Chetry <LalitKumar.Chetry@adani.com™>; Atul Chandyal <chandyal.atul@adani.com>; Jonmoni Sarma <Jonmoni.Sarma@adani.com>; jubin.t <jubin.t@daikinindia.com>; satish kondeti




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

I will send it soon by tomorrow morning.

On Tue, Oct 3, 2023 at 2:32 PM Deepak Roy <deepak.roy@daikinindia.com> wrote:

Dear Prasenjit Ji,

Kindly arrange to site visit as per below requested and quote on priority.
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

From: Lalit Kumar Chetry [mailto:LalitKumar.Chetry@adani.com]

Sent: 11 September 2023 13:27

To: jubin t <jubin.t@daikinindia.com>

Cec: Atul Chandyal <chandyal.atul@adani.com>; Jonmoni Sarma <Jonmoni.Sarma@adani.com>

Subject: FW: Providing service towards supply and Installation of HVAC system at DOMINOS Outlet at Guwahati Airport.

** External Email. This message came from the outside. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe. **

Dear Keyur bhai,

Please Update the status of Offer.
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Regards
Lalit Chetry

70452212399

From: Lalit Kumar Chetry

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 6:27 PM

To: jubin.t <jubin.t@daikinindia.com>

Cec: Atul Chandyal <chandyal.atul@adani.com>; Jonmoni Sarma <Jonmoni.Sarma@adani.com>

Subject: Providing service towards supply and Installation of HVAC system at DOMINOS Outlet at Guwahati Airport.

Dear Sir,

Please provide your best offer towards supply and Installation of HVAC system at DOMINOS Outlet at Guwahati Airport.

Please find attached fresh air and exhaust air equipment drawing. The item detail for 5.5 TR ductable unit shall be as follows:

Ductable Units: SITC complete with multiple speed evaporator fan with motor, copper tube aluminum fin evaporator coil suitable for HFC refrigerant, washable air filter, built in drain pump, insulated drain tray,
expansion device, corded remote control with necessary controls and electrical terminal to receive power supply etc., as per the approved drawings and specifications. The indoor unit shall also have an electronic
control console. The indoor unit shall have a high finish cabinet, duly powder coated/enamel painted for protection against corrosion. The unit shall be suitable for ceiling suspension and provided with suspension
rods through vibration isolators. Flexible connection at fan discharge should be provided. Price quoted shall also include the following: Any additional refrigerant and oil charge required. Electrical power point
will be provided 5ft away from unit. Contractor to ensure that MCB/power point provided is of correct rating.

The final shop drawing should be provided to Dominos team for approval, before starting execution. Please do call in case of any query.

Thanks & Regards

Lalit Kumar Chetry

Assistant Manager - Techno Commercial

Guwahati International Airport Limited,

Guwabhati, Assam, India.
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Mob +91-7045222399 | Email id: lalitkumar.chetry@adani.com www.adani.com

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail
and any attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

Disclaimer: This transmission (including any attachments) is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain confidential information including trade secrets which are privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law and/or subject to copyright. If you are not an intended recipient, any use, disclosure, distribution, reproduction, review or copying (either whole or partial) is
unauthorized and may be unlawful. E-mails are susceptible to alteration and their integrity cannot be guaranteed. Daikin Airconditioning India shall not be liable for this e-mail if modified or falsified. If you are not
the intended recipient of this e-mail, please delete it immediately from your system and notify the sender of the wrong delivery and the mail deletion. Thank you. Daikin Airconditioning India Private Limited (CIN -
U74899DL2000PTC104990), Regd. Off: 210, 1st Floor Okhla Industrial Area, Phase 3, New Delhi - 110 020 Website: www.daikinindia.com, Email id: ho@daikinindia.com Tel: +91-124-4555 444 Fax: +91-124-
4555 333

Kind Regards,

QUICK COOLING SOLUTIONS
NARIKALBASTI, 4TH BYE LANE
H.NO-44, GUWAHATI-781024 .ASSAM

TELL: 8486040838, 9127557521, 9394461288,9394461290,8471946292,8471946324

Website- quickcoolingsolutions.com
Email-- info@quickcoolingsolutions.com / services@gquickcoolingsolutions.com

We promise to resolve all complaints

within 24 hours with smile.

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
Email-- info@quickcoolingsolutions.com / setrvices@gquickcoolingsolutions.com

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
Email-- info@gquickcoolingsolutions.com / setrvices@gquickcoolingsolutions.com

We promise to resolve all complaints

within 24 hours with smile.

Disclaimer: This transmission (including any attachments) is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain confidential information including trade secrets which are privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law and/or subject to copyright. If you are not an intended recipient, any use, disclosure, distribution, reproduction, review or copying (either whole or partial) is unauthorized
and may be unlawful. E-mails are susceptible to alteration and their integrity cannot be guaranteed. Daikin Airconditioning India shall not be liable for this e-mail if modified or falsified. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail, please delete it immediately from your system and notify the sender of the wrong delivery and the mail deletion. Thank you. Daikin Airconditioning India Private Limited (CIN -
U74899DL2000PTC104990), Regd. Off: 210, 1st Floor Okhla Industrial Area, Phase 3, New Delhi - 110 020 Website: www.daikinindia.com, Email id: ho@daikinindia.com Tel: +91-124-4555 444 Fax: +91-124-4555
333

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

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any

attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

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
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Email-- info@quickcoolingsolutions.com / setvices@gquickcoolingsolutions.com

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

TELL: 8486040838, 9394461288,9394461290,8471946292,8471946324

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

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from
your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

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

Disclaimer: This transmission (including any attachments) is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain confidential information including trade secrets which are privileged, confidential and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law and/or subject to copyright. If you are not an intended recipient, any use, disclosure, distribution, reproduction, review or copying (either whole or partial) is unauthorized and may be unlawful. E-
mails are susceptible to alteration and their integrity cannot be guaranteed. Daikin Airconditioning India shall not be liable for this e-mail if modified or falsified. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please delete it
immediately from your system and notify the sender of the wrong delivery and the mail deletion. Thank you. Daikin Airconditioning India Private Limited (CIN - U74899DL2000PTC104990), Regd. Off: 210, 1st Floor Okhla
Industrial Area, Phase 3, New Delhi - 110 020 Website: www.daikinindia.com, Email id: ho@daikinindia.com Tel: +91-124-4555 444 Fax: +91-124-4555 333

Kind Regards,

QUICK COOLING SOLUTIONS

NARIKALBASTI, 4TH BYE LANE

H.NO-44, GUWAHATI-781024 .ASSAM

TELL: 8486040838, 9394461288,9394461290,8471946292,8471946324

Website- quickcoolingsolutions.com
Email-- info@gquickcoolingsolutions.com / setvices@gquickcoolingsolutions.com

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
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